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Dear Sirs, I refer to the Application for a Non-material amendment, received by surface mail and dated 10-8-22.
NATS anticipates no impact from the proposal and has no comments to make on the application/amendment.
We also wish to take this opportunity to respectfully request that you update the contact details you have for
NATS as per the information below, and note our preference to receive consultation/requests electronically.
 
Regards
S. Rossi
NATS Safeguarding Office
 
 
NATS LTD
Safeguarding Office
4000 Parkway
Whiteley
Fareham
Hampshire
PO15 7FL
 

7
E: natssafeguarding@nats.co.uk 
 
 
 
 

 
Sacha Rossi 
ATC Systems Safeguarding Engineer
 

 
4000 Parkway, Whiteley,
Fareham, Hants PO15 7FL

 
 

 
 

NATS Internal
From: ROSSI, Sacha 
Sent: 03 July 2018 11:12
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To: NorthamptonGateway@pins.gsi.gov.uk
Cc: NATS Safeguarding <NATSSafeguarding@nats.co.uk>
Subject: SG26480 Northampton Gateway Railway Interchange
 
Planning Act 2008 (as amended) – Section 55 Application by Roxhill (Junction
15) Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent for the Northampton
Gateway Rail Freight Interchange
Notification of decision to accept an application for Examination for an Order
Granting Development Consent
 
 
I refer to the above application for an Order granting development consent made under
section 37(2) of the Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008), and received by NATS
En Route.  The application site is more than 10km from NATS’s nearest infrastructure.
Accordingly NATS anticipates no impact from the proposal and has no comments to
make on the application.
 
Regards
S. Rossi
NATS Safeguarding Office
 

Sacha Rossi 
ATC Systems Safeguarding Engineer

4000 Parkway, Whiteley,
Fareham, Hants PO15 7FL

 

 

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify our Help Desk at Email
Information.Solutions@nats.co.uk immediately. You should not copy or use this email or
attachment(s) for any purpose nor disclose their contents to any other person. 

NATS computer systems may be monitored and communications carried on them recorded, to
secure the effective operation of the system. 

Please note that neither NATS nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses or any
losses caused as a result of viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this
email and any attachments. 

NATS means NATS (En Route) plc (company number: 4129273), NATS (Services) Ltd (company
number 4129270), NATSNAV Ltd (company number: 4164590) or NATS Ltd (company number
3155567) or NATS Holdings Ltd (company number 4138218). All companies are registered in
England and their registered office is at 4000 Parkway, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, PO15
7FL.




